

CI / CD automation with

Jenkins

For DevOps engineers

Jenkins book

Gábor Szabó

This book is for sale at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book

This version was published on 2019-04-21



This is a Leanpub book. Leanpub empowers authors and publishers with the Lean Publishing process. Lean Publishing is the act of publishing an in-progress ebook using lightweight tools and many iterations to get reader feedback, pivot until you have the right book and build traction once you do.

© 2018 - 2019 Gábor Szabó

Contents

Configuring credentials	. 17
Pipeline What is Jenkins Pipeline? Why Pipeline? Pipeline concepts Pipeline syntax overview Pipeline example	. 18 . 18 . 18
Getting started with Pipeline	. 20
Prerequisites	
Defining a Pipeline	
Built-in Documentation	
Further Reading	
Using Docker with Pipeline	. 22
Customizing the execution environment	
Advanced Usage with Scripted Pipeline	
Using a Jenkinsfile	
Creating a Jenkinsfile	
Branches and Pull Requests	
Creating a Multibranch Pipeline	
Using Organization Folders	
Running a Pipeline	
Using Speed/Durability Settings To Reduce Disk I/O Needs	
How Do I Set Speed/Durability Settings?	
Will Higher-Performance Durability Settings Help Me?	. 29
What Am I Giving Up With This Durability Setting "Trade-Off?"	
Requirements To Use Durability Settings	
What Are The Durability Settings?	
Suggested Best Practices And Tips for Durability Settings	
Other Scaling Suggestions	. 50
Extending with Shared Libraries	. 31
Defining Shared Libraries	
Using libraries	
Writing libraries	. 32
Pipeline Syntax	. 34
Declarative Pipeline	

Scripted Pipeline	
Blue Ocean	. 41
What is Blue Ocean?	
Frequently asked questions	
Join the community	
Activity View	. 43
Navigation Bar	
Activity	
Branches	
Pull Requests	
Creating a Pipeline	. 44
Setting up your Pipeline project	
Dashboard	. 46
Navigation bar	
Pipelines list	
Favorites list	
Getting started with Blue Ocean	. 47
Installing Blue Ocean	
Accessing Blue Ocean	
Navigation bar	
Switching to the classic UI	
Pipeline Editor	. 48
Starting the editor	
Limitations	. 48
Navigation bar	. 48
Pipeline settings	. 48
Stage editor	. 49
Stage configuration	. 49
Step configuration	. 49
Save Pipeline dialog	. 49
Pipeline Run Details View	. 50
Pipeline Run Status	. 50
Special cases	. 50
Tabs	. 50
Managing Jenkins	52

Jenkins CLI	
Using the CLI over SSH	
Managing Nodes	56
Managing Plugins	
Installing a plugin	
Updating a plugin	
Removing a plugin	
Pinned plugins	58
In-process Script Approval	59
Getting Started	59
Groovy Sandbox	59
Script Approval	59
Script Console	60
Cross Site Request Forgery	
Agent/Master Access Control	
Configuring the System	62
Managing Tools	63
Built-in tool providers	63
Managing Users	64
System Administration	65
Backing-up/Restoring Jenkins	66
Monitoring Jenkins	67
Securing Jenkins	68
Access Control	
Protect users of Jenkins from other threats	
Disabling Security	
Managing Jenkins with Chef	69
Managing Jenkins with Puppet	70
Scaling Jenkins	71
Appendix	/2
Glossary	73

General Terms	7	3
Architecting for Manageability	7	3
Architecting for Scale	7	4
Hardware Recommendations	7	6
Pipeline as Code	7	7
License	8	0
Code	8	0
Content	8	0

About the book

Leanpub provides the opportunity to update an already sold book and for the reader to get the new edition without any extra payment.

As we all of my other books¹ sold on Leanpub, this too is a work in progress. I'll add more pages. Update old ones etc. Hopefully make it a better book.

Once you buy the book you can come back to Leanpub at any time and download the new edition. However you will only get notified about the new edition if you opt-in to that.

You can do that by visiting your library² on Leanpub, clicking on the book image, and making sure the "New version available" checkbox is checked.

It does not need an extra step of saving but it takes a number of seconds to be actually saved. So wait till a "Successfully updated!" message appears at the top of the page.

You will have to do it one-by-one with each book for which you'd like to get notifications.

Enjoy the book!

¹https://leanpub.com/u/szabgab

²https://leanpub.com/user_dashboard/library

Preface

This book about Jenkins contains the User handbook and some of my own writings.

License and Copyright information of the "User handbook" can be found at the end of the book.

The formatting is still far from being nice. I am working on it.

There is some code³ that generates Markua files Leanpu uses to create the actual eBook.

³https://github.com/szabgab/books

Changes

v0.04 2019-04-06

Regenerate the book with all the updates from the Jenkins site.

v0.03 2018-08-23

• Improved display of special section with CAUTION and NOTE.

v0.02 2018-08-21

- Properly formatting many of the code snippets.
- Fix some unicode issues.

v0.01 2018-08-20

• Initial release

Articles

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Add badges

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Run external code, capture output

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

catch and print error in jenkins

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

dir and tmp are problematic

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins / Groovy - define functions and call them with parameters

Environment variables on Linux

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Input during the process

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

git Backup

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

List agents by name and by label

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Other

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Active Choices Parameter

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Scripts

archiveArtifacts can be called multiple times

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Environment variable values must either be single quoted, double quoted, or function calls.

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins environment

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

http_request

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Sending e-mail problem fixed

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Parallel stages

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Skip steps

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

jenkins sh commnad fails - jenkins stops

Repository branch filter for Git

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins Pipeline code reuse

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Exceptions

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins parse console output

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

readJSON

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Install Jenkins on Ubuntu

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Install Vagrant and VirtualBox

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Set up the Ubuntu 17.10 box using Vagrant

Install Jenkins

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Check if Vagrant is running

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Set up Vagrant

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins Pipeline - Hello World

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What is in the first pipeline?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins Pipeline: running external programs with sh or bat

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

MS Windows

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Print out all the environment variables seen by Windows.

Get the disk size of a local disk

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Get the disk size of a remote disk

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins Pipeline: Send e-mail notifications

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

BuildUser plugin and e-mail

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins Pipeline: Add some text to the job using shortText

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins CLI: create node

Index

User Handbook

User Handbook overview

Installing Jenkins

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Prerequisites

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Installation platforms

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Docker

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Installing Docker

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Downloading and running Jenkins in Docker

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

WAR file

Installing Jenkins 15

macOS

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Linux

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Debian/Ubuntu

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Fedora

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Windows

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Other operating systems

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

OpenIndiana Hipster

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Solaris, OmniOS, SmartOS, and other siblings

Using Jenkins

Using credentials

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Credential security

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Configuring credentials

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Adding new global credentials

Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What is Jenkins Pipeline?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Declarative versus Scripted Pipeline syntax

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Why Pipeline?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline concepts

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Node

Pipeline 19

Stage

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Step

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline syntax overview

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Declarative Pipeline fundamentals

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Scripted Pipeline fundamentals

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline example

Getting started with Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Prerequisites

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Defining a Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Through Blue Ocean

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Through the classic UI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

In SCM

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Built-in Documentation

Snippet Generator

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Global Variable Reference

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Declarative Directive Generator

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Further Reading

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Additional Resources

Using Docker with Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Customizing the execution environment

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Caching data for containers

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using multiple containers

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using a Dockerfile

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Specifying a Docker Label

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Advanced Usage with Scripted Pipeline

Running "sidecar" containers

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Building containers

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using a remote Docker server

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using a custom registry

Using a Jenkinsfile

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Creating a Jenkinsfile

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Build

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Test

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Deploy

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Working with your Jenkinsfile

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

String interpolation

Using a Jenkinsfile 25

Using environment variables

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Setting environment variables

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Setting environment variables dynamically

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Handling credentials

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

For secret text, usernames and passwords, and secret files

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Secret text

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Usernames and passwords

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Secret files

Using a Jenkinsfile 26

For other credential types

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Combining credentials in one step

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Handling parameters

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Handling failure

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using multiple agents

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Optional step arguments

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Advanced Scripted Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Parallel execution

Branches and Pull Requests

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Creating a Multibranch Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Additional Environment Variables

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Supporting Pull Requests

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using Organization Folders

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Running a Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Multibranch

Parameters

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Restarting or Rerunning a Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Replay

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Restart from a Stage

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

How to Use

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Restarting from the Classic UI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Restarting from the Blue Ocean UI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Preserving stashes for Use with Restarted Stages

Using Speed/Durability Settings To Reduce Disk I/O Needs

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

How Do I Set Speed/Durability Settings?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Will Higher-Performance Durability Settings Help Me?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What Am I Giving Up With This Durability Setting "Trade-Off?"

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Requirements To Use Durability Settings

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What Are The Durability Settings?

Suggested Best Practices And Tips for Durability Settings

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Other Scaling Suggestions

Extending with Shared Libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Defining Shared Libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Directory structure

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Global Shared Libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Folder-level Shared Libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Automatic Shared Libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using libraries

Loading libraries dynamically

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Library versions

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Retrieval Method

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Legacy SCM

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Dynamic retrieval

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Writing libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Accessing steps

Defining global variables

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Defining custom steps

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Defining a more structured DSL

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using third-party libraries

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Loading resources

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pretesting library changes

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Defining Declarative Pipelines

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Declarative Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Sections

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

agent

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Parameters

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Common Options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

Stage-level agent section

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

post

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Conditions

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

stages

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

steps

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Directives

environment

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Available Options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

stage options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Available Stage Options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

parameters

Available Parameters

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

triggers

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Jenkins cron syntax

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

stage

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

tools

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Supported Tools

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

input

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Configuration options

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

when

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Built-in Conditions

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Evaluating when before entering agent in a stage

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Evaluating when before the input directive

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Examples

Sequential Stages

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Parallel

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Steps

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

script

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Scripted Pipeline

Flow Control

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Steps

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Differences from plain Groovy

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Syntax Comparison

Blue Ocean

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What is Blue Ocean?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Frequently asked questions

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Why does Blue Ocean exist?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Where is the name from?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Does Blue Ocean support freestyle jobs?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What does this mean for the Jenkins classic UI?

Blue Ocean 42

What does this mean for my plugins?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

What technologies are currently in use?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Where can I find the source code?

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Join the community

Activity View

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Navigation Bar

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Activity

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Branches

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pull Requests

Creating a Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Setting up your Pipeline project

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

For a Git repository

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Local repository

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Remote repository

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

For a repository on GitHub

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Create your access token

Creating a Pipeline 45

Choose your GitHub account/organization and repository

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

For a repository on Bitbucket Cloud

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Choose your Bitbucket account/team and repository

Dashboard

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Navigation bar

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipelines list

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Favorites list

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Health icons

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Run status

Getting started with Blue Ocean

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Installing Blue Ocean

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

On an existing Jenkins instance

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

As part of Jenkins in Docker

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Accessing Blue Ocean

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Navigation bar

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Switching to the classic UI

Pipeline Editor

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Starting the editor

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Limitations

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Navigation bar

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline settings

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Agent

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Environment

Pipeline Editor 49

Stage editor

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Stage configuration

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Step configuration

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Save Pipeline dialog

Pipeline Run Details View

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline Run Status

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Special cases

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipelines outside of Souce Control

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Freestyle Projects

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Matrix projects

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Tabs

Pipeline Run Details View 51

Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Changes

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Tests

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Artifacts

Managing Jenkins

Jenkins CLI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using the CLI over SSH

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Authentication

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Common Commands

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

build

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

console

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

who-am-i

Jenkins CLI 54

Using the CLI client

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Downloading the client

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using the client

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Client connection modes

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

HTTP connection mode

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

SSH connection mode

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Common Problems with the CLI client

Jenkins CLI 55

Server key did not validate

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

UsernameNotFoundException

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Troubleshooting logs

Managing Nodes

Managing Plugins

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Installing a plugin

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

From the web UI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using the Jenkins CLI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Advanced installation

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

From the web UI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

On the master

Managing Plugins 58

Updating a plugin

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Removing a plugin

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Uninstalling a plugin

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Removing old data

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Disabling a plugin

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Using the Jenkins CLI

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pinned plugins

In-process Script Approval

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Getting Started

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Groovy Sandbox

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Script Approval

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Approve assuming permissions check

Script Console

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Authorization

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Markup Formatter

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Cross Site Request Forgery

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Caveats

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Agent/Master Access Control

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Customizing Access

Script Console 61

Commands

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Advanced

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

File Access Rules

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Advanced

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Disabling

Configuring the System

Managing Tools

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Built-in tool providers

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Ant

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Ant build step

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Git

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

JDK

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Maven

Managing Users

System Administration

Backing-up/Restoring Jenkins

Monitoring Jenkins

Securing Jenkins

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Access Control

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Protect users of Jenkins from other threats

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Disabling Security

Managing Jenkins with Chef

Managing Jenkins with Puppet

Scaling Jenkins

Appendix

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

General Terms

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Architecting for Manageability

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Introduction

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Test Instances

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Setting up a test instance

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Troubleshooting for Stability

Using the Jenkins Metrics Plugin

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Architecting for Scale

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Introduction

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Distributed Builds Architecture

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Master/agent communication protocols

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Creating fungible slaves

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Configuring tools location on slaves

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Define a policy to share slave machines

Setting up cloud slaves

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Right-sizing Jenkins masters

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Master division strategies

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Calculating how many jobs, masters, and executors are needed

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Scalable storage for masters

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Setting up a backup policy

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Finding your \$JENKINS_HOME

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Anatomy of a \$JENKINS_HOME

Segregating pure configuration from less durable data

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Configure a different jobs build data layout

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Choosing a backup strategy

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Define a Jenkins instance to rollback to

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Resilient Jenkins Architecture

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Hardware Recommendations

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Introduction

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Choosing the Right Hardware for Masters

Memory Requirements for the Master

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Choosing the Right Build Machines

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Requirements for a Machine to be an agent

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pipeline as Code

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Introduction

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

The Jenkinsfile

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Folder Computation

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Configuration

Multibranch Pipeline Projects

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Organization Folders

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Orphaned Item Strategy

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Icon and View Strategy

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Example

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Continuous Delivery with Pipeline

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Introduction

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Pre-requisites

Concepts

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Artifact traceability and with fingerprints

License

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Code

This content is not available in the sample book. The book can be purchased on Leanpub at http://leanpub.com/jenkins-book.

Content